

# Faniole Celestin

Orlando, FL 32835

[faniolecelrstin@gmail.com](mailto:faniolecelrstin@gmail.com)

+1 407 468 9200

Faniole Laloï Celestine , RN, BSN

1602 Bardmoor Hill Circle Orlando, FL 32835

[faniolecelrstin@gmail.com](mailto:faniolecelrstin@gmail.com)

407-4689200

Registered Nurse 3+ years of experiences

Travel and local contract with care staff

Work in Ned surf and PCU

Worked at Orlando health hospital in the med surg unit

work at Kindred Hospice for 1 year, still work for them.

IV Therapy, Blood transfusion ect.

## Licensed Practical Nurse

Experienced professional with 5+ years of experience in clinical healthcare settings and

Private duty nursing. Committed to the nursing profession and quality patient care.

Nursing style blends professionalism, capability and compassion to truly integrate patients' medical and emotional care within hospital, facility or private duty environment. Communicate well with doctors, healthcare team and patient families, insuring continuity of care.

Dedicated, reliable, service focused professional. Ability to quickly learn new concepts and skills. Able and willing to work any shift, and willing to travel if needed.

## Areas of Knowledge and Experience

hospice care

- tracheostomy care
- pediatric basic care
- geriatric basic care
- finger sticks
- insulin injections
- medication administration
- private duty nursing
- rehabilitation support functions
- urinalysis, culture and sensitivity
- peg tubes
- catheterization
- ADL's
- care plan development
- Communication/Negotiation/Facilitation
- Problem Solving/ Decision making
- Documentation/ Writing
- Presentation/ Training
- Guided Imagery

- Wound care

#### Education, Licensure, and Certification

Bachelor Degree of science in nursing at Grand Canyon university October, 2021

Registered Nurse, student, graduating in 2016

Florida College of Health Science

Practical Nursing Student, Graduating 2013

Centura Institute, Orlando, Florida

CPR, The American Heart Association, 2012

Certified Nursing Assistant, HIV, Domestic violence,

Alzheimer, HHA .

#### Professional Experience

Maxim Healthcare 2016- Present

. hospice care

- tracheostomy care
- pediatric basic care
- geriatric basic care
- finger sticks
- insulin injections
- medication administration
- private duty nursing
- peg tubes

Caring First Healthcare 2013-2016

. hospice care

- tracheostomy care
- pediatric basic care
- geriatric basic care
- finger sticks
- insulin injections
- medication administration
- private duty nursing
- peg tubes
- catheterization
- Documentation/ Writin
- Wound care

#### Assured Home Healthcare

Certified Nursing Assistant 2010 to 2013

Responsible for all aspects of care for declining patient as a live-in companion.

Perform total patient care including personal hygiene, range of motion, feedings, setting Doctor appointments and follow up. Development of comprehensive patient history for emergency hospitalizations. Compassionate and proactive approach to patient's care, and informing family as to care changes necessary as patient's condition deteriorates.

#### CSI Nurse World

Certified Nursing Assistant 2010 to 2011

Continual monitoring of declining patient. Responsible for vital signs, and all ADL's. Reported directly to RN case manager. Interacted with diverse family dynamics with sensitivity, empathy, active listening. Helped families to cope with situations while remaining within my scope of practice.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Travel to New Mexico**

## Education

---

### **Associate Degree in Nursing**

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: April 2020

State: FL

## Skills

---

- Medication administration, dressing, trach care, tube feeding, care planning, admission and discharge (5 years)
- Home Health
- Medical Surgical
- LPN
- RN
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Hospice Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Registered Nurse**

May 2018 to May 2020

### **CPR Certification**

## **BLS Certification**